SCHEDULE CAL.P.U.C. NO. G8.

16th Revised Check Sheet A
In Lieu of 15th Revised Check Sheet A Withdrawn
Cancels 14th Revised Check Sheet A

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

LIST OF EFFECTIVE SHEETS

Sheets listed below are effective as of the date shown on each sheet.

Revision	Oh o o b	Revision Number	Clara t	Revision	Ωb o o t
Number	Sheet	Number	Sheet	Number	Sheet
14th	CS A	Original	16.1	Original	39
$16 { m th}^1$	CS A	Original	17	Original	40
1st	ToC A	1st	18	Original	41
Original	ToC B	1st	19	Original	42
$1 \mathrm{st}^2$	ToC C	1st	20	Original	43
Original	1	1st	21	Original	44
Original	2	2nd	22	1st	45
Original	3	1st	23	1st	46
Original	4	1st	24	Original	47
Original	5	2nd	25	Original	48
4th	6	Original	25.1	Original	49
2nd	6.1	Original	26	Original	50
Original	6.1.1	Original	27	Original	51
1st	6.2	Original	28	Original	52
1st	6.3	Original	29	Original	53
1st	7	Original	30	Original	54
1st	8	Original	31	Original	55
1st	9	Original	32	Original	56
1st	10	Original	33	$1st^1$	57
1st	11	Original	34	${\tt Original}^2$	58
1st	12	Original	35	${\tt Original}^2$	59
1st	13	Original	36	${\tt Original}^2$	60
1st	14	Original	37	$Original^2$	61
2nd	15	Original	38	$Original^2$	62
1st	16				

NOTE 1: Issued

NOTE 2: Advice Letter No. 25733 withdrawn December 2, 2004.

CC: 5170

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26056 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 13, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Feb. 22, 2005

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES TABLE OF CONTENTS Sheet No. 8.1 VOICE GRADE SERVICES 1 8.1.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 1 8.1.2 RATES 2 A. CHANNEL TERMINATION 2 3 OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS 3 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE 6 8.2.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 6 8.2.2 RATES 6 A. CHANNEL TERMINATION 6 B. CHANNEL MILEAGE 16 OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS C. 20 8.3 ADVANCED DIGITAL NETWORK 23 8.3.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 23 8.3.2 RATES 23 A. CHANNEL TERMINATION 23 CHANNEL MILEAGE 24 C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS 24 8.4 COORDINATED END USER SERVICE (CE-US) 27 8.4.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 27

Continued

27

(N)

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057 Issued by A. E. Swan

8.4.2 RATES

Date Filed: Jan. 2, 1996 Effective: Jan. 7, 1996

Executive Director

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS		
	Sheet No.	
8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICES	29	
8.5.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS	29	
8.5.2 DEFINITION OF TERMS	30	
8.5.3 RATES AND CHARGES	31	
A. MILEAGE	31	
B. DEDICATED RING FEE	32	
C. NODES: CO AND PREMISES	34	
D. LOCAL LOOP ACCESS LINK	36	
E. PREMISES ACCESS PORTS	37	
F. CENTRAL OFFICE ACCESS PORTS	39	
G. PRIMARY NODE LINK	40	
8.6 VIDEO SERVICE	41	(N)
8.6.1 BASIC CHANNEL DESCRIPTION	41	
A. ANALOG VIDEO SERVICE	41	
8.6.2 REGULATIONS	42	
A. MINIMUM PERIODS	42	
B. SERVICE ORDERING	42	
C. SERVICE CONFIGURATION	42	
D. BILLING REGULATIONS	42	
8.6.3 VIDEO HUBS	43	
8.6.4 RATES AND CHARGES	44	
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION	44	
B. CHANNEL MILEAGE	44	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 20330

Issued by

Date Filed: June 4, 1999

Decision No.

A.E. Swan

Effective: July 14, 1999

Executive Director

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Sheet No.	
8.7 GigaMAN SERVICE	41	2 I
8.7.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS	41	
8.7.2 RATES AND CHARGES		
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION		
8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT SERVICE	49	(N)
8.8.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS	49	
8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES		
A. OC-3/OC-3C		(27.)
B. OC-12/OC-12C	54	(N)

z Correction - Inadvertently omitted in Advice Letter No. 21933, effective August 15, 2001.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24574

Issued by

Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No.

Cynthia Wales

Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

Executive Director

(N)

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.1 VOICE GRADE SERVICES

8.1.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- A. All terms and conditions relating to the individual service offerings found in this tariff schedule as specified on the list of services (g.3. Preceding) can be found in the tariff schedule indicated next to that service. All of these terms and conditions are applicable to the provisions of service from this tariff.
- B. All rates and charges may be adjusted at a later date.

* Rates subject to change.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057 Issued by A. E. Swan

Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.1 VOICE GRADE SERVICES (Cont'd) 8.1.2 RATES A. CHANNEL TERMINATION Nonrecurring Monthly Charges Add'l. USOC Rates 1st - Per Point of termination - at an End User location - Two-wire T6E2X \$36.80 \$655.00 \$577.00 - Four-wire T6E4X 46.64 655.00 577.00 - at an IC POT location - Two-Wire 26.97 T6P2X 655.00(I) 577.00 - Four-Wire T6P4X 36.70 655.00(I) 577.00 - Per Point of termination With DC Continuity - at an End User location - Two-wire T6E2D 36.80(I) 655.00 577.00 - Four-wire T6E4D 46.64(I) 655.00 577.00 - at an IC POT location - Two-Wire T6P2D 26.97 655.00 577.00 - Four-Wire T6P4D 36.70 655.00 577.00 - Per Point of termination - at Utility Central Office 36.80 - Two-wire T6EC2 655.00 577.00 - Four-wire T6EC4 46.64 655.00 577.00

* Rates subject to change.

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057 Issued by A. E. Swan

Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

Nonrecurring

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.1 VOICE GRADE SERVICES (Cont'd)

8.1.2 RATES (Cont'd)

B. CHANNEL MILEAGE

			Monthly	Charges	
		USOC	<u>Rates</u>	<u>1st</u>	Add'l.
			Monthly	Rates	
Mileage Ba	ands_		<u>Fixed</u>	Per Mile	:
	0	1L5XX	None	None	
Over	0	1L5XX	\$25.00	\$ 2.17	

Man-bl--

- C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS
- 1. Bridging

			Nonrecurring		
			Monthly	Charges	
			Rates	<u>Init.</u>	Subseq.
a.	Voice Bridging*				
	Two-Wire/				
	Four Wire				
	- Per Port				
	- Two-Wire	BCNV2	\$5.02	\$35.00	\$81.00
	- Four-Wire	BCNV4	5.02	\$35.00	81.00

* Applicable to Private Virtual Network Access Line Service.

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057

Issued by A. E. Swan Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

Executive Director

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.1 VOICE GRADE SERVICES (Cont'd)

8.1.2 RATES (Cont'd)

d. Reserved

C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS (Cont'd)

	USOC	Monthly Rates		curring rges Subseq.
1. Bridging (Cont'd)				
b. Data Bridging				
Two-Wire/ Four-Wire - Per port - Two-Wire - Four-Wire Bridging	BCND2 BCND4	\$ 5.02 5.02	•	\$81.00 81.00
Two-Wire/ Four-Wire - Per port - Two-Wire - Four-Wire	BCNF2 BCNF4	5.02 5.02	35.00 35.00	81.00 81.00

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057 Issued by A. E. Swan

Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.1 VOICE GRADE SERVICES (Cont'd)
- 8.1.2 RATES (Cont'd)
- C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS (Cont'd)

		N/ + l- l		Nonrecurring	
	USOC	Monthly Rates	Init.	rges Subseq.	
	<u>0000</u>	<u>rta e e b</u>	<u> </u>	<u>babbeq:</u>	
2. Conditioning					
- Per Point of Termination					
C - Type	X1CPT	33.10	130.75	310.00	
C1	P2W	33.10	130.75	310.00	
C2	P3H	33.10	130.75	310.00	
C4	P4G	33.10	130.75	310.00	
C5	UHD	33.10	130.75	310.00	
Protective					
Relay(C6)*	U9Q	33.10	130.75	310.00	
RT0C	GN3RR	33.10	130.75	310.00	
Improved Attenuation					
Distortion	UHW	None	130.75	277.85	
Improved Envelope					
Delay Distortion	UHY	23.15	310.54	433.11	
Sealing Current	1HBPT	None	None	None	
-					

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057 Issued by A. E. Swan

Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

^{*} Only available on a two-point VG36 furnished to the power industry. (N) Continued

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE
- 8.2.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
- A. All terms and conditions relating to the individual service offerings found in this tariff schedule as specified on the List of Services (G3. preceding) can be found in the tariff schedule indicated next to that service. Except where otherwise specified, all of these terms and conditions are applicable to the provisions of service from this tariff.

(T)

(N)

(N)

- B. All rates and charges may be adjusted at a later date.
- C. The Channel Mileage rate is applicable when a High Capacity Service connects a customer designated premises to a Fast Packet Service and the customer serving wire center is not capable of providing the Fast Packet Service. The mileage will be measured from the customer serving wire center to the nearest wire center equipped with Fast Packet Services capabilities; this wire center may be in Pacific Bell service territory.
- D. The Channel Mileage rate is not applicable when a Primary Rate ISDN or SuperTrunk service connects a customer designated premises via a Utility collocation arrangement to the Utility's serving wire center.

Material previously on this sheet can now be found on Sheet 6.1.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23129 Issued by Date Filed: July 31, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Sept. 9, 2002

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8

8

3.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd)					
3.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES					
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION - Per point of termination	Monthly Rate	Nonrecu Char 1st	_	USOC	
1. Non-Collocation/Collocation Schedule					(T)
a. Non-Collocation					(N)
1.544 Mbps (DS1) ² Month-to-Month at an End User location at an IC POT location	\$220.00 95.00	\$633.50 633.50	NA ¹ NA ¹	TMECS TMEPS	
1-Year Rate Stability Planat an End User locationat an IC POT location	205.00 150.00	633.50 633.50	NA ¹ NA ¹	FA1CP FA1PP	
3-Year Rate Stability Plan - at an End User location - at an IC POT location	195.00 195.00	NO NO	NO NO	FA3CP FA3PP	
5-Year Rate Stability Plan - at an End User location - at an IC POT location	180.00 137.00	NO NO	NO NO	FA5CP FA5PP	

NOTE 1: For 1.544 Mbps service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

NOTE 2: The Utility will determine the transport facilities for the provisioning of 1.544 Mbps service.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23801 Issued by Date Filed: May 21, 2003

Cynthia Wales Decision No. Effective: July 1, 2003

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd)
- 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

	Nonre	curring	
Monthly	Cha	rge	
Rate	1st	Add'l.	USOC
110.00		1100 = 1	0.00

- A. CHANNEL MILEAGE (Cont'd)
 - Per point of termination
- Non-Collocation/Collocation Schedule (Cont'd)
- b. Collocation³

 1.544 Mbps (DS1)²

1.544 Mbps (DS1) ² Month-to-Month at an End User location	\$165.94	\$600.69	NA^1	TMECS/TMECS
1-Year Term Plan - at an End User location	160.00	600.69	NA^1	TMECS/T6XG1
2-Year Term Plan - at an End User location	155.00	NO	NO	TMECS/T6XG2
3-Year Term Plan - at an End User location	140.00	NO	NO	TMECS/T6XG3
5-Year Term Plan - at an End User location	130.00	NO	NO	TMECS/T6XG5

NOTE 1: For 1.544 Mbps service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the $1^{\rm st}$ charge.

NOTE 2: The Utility will determine the transport facilities for the provisioning of 1.544 Mbps service.

NOTE 3: Available only in those central offices that are suitably equipped. (N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23801 Issued by Date Filed: May 21, 2003

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: July 1, 2003

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd)
- 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)					
	Monthly Rate	Nonrec Char 1st	eurring ge Add'l.	<u>USOC</u>	
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination					
2. Transport for Collocation for Primary Rate ISDN, Primary Interface	e ³				
1.544 Mbps (DS1) ² Month-to-Month - at an End User location	\$165.94	\$600.69	NA^1	TMECS	
1-Year Term Plan - at an End User Location	160.00	600.69	NA^1	T6XG1	
2-Year Term Plan - at an End User Location	155.00	NO	NA^1	T6XG2	(T)
3-Year Term Plan - at an End User Location	140.00	NO	NA^1	T6XG3	
5-Year Term Plan - at an End User Location	130.00	NO	NA ¹	T6XG5	

- NOTE 1: For 1.544 Mbps service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.
- NOTE 2: The Utility will determine the transport facilities for the provisioning of 1.544 Mbps service.
- NOTE 3: Available only in those central offices that are suitably equipped.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23801 Issued by Date Filed: May 21, 2003

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: July 1, 2003

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd)
- 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

	SEB (COIIC Q)					
		Monthly Rate	Nonrec Charg	_	USOC	
A. CHANNEL TERMINAT: - Per point of te						
3. Transport for Co for SuperTrunk						
1.544 Mbps (DS1) Month-to-Month at an End User		\$165.94	\$600.69	NA^1	TMECS	
1-Year Term Plan - at an End User		160.00	600.69	NA^1	T6XG1	
2-Year Term Plan - at an End User		155.00	NO	NA^1	T6XG2	(T)
3-Year Term Plan - at an End User		140.00	NO	NA^1	T6XG3	
5-Year Term Plan - at an End User		130.00	NO	NA^1	T6XG5	

NOTE 1: For 1.544 Mbps service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

NOTE 2: The Utility will determine the transport facilities for the provisioning of 1.544 Mbps service.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23801 Issued by Date Filed: May 21, 2003

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: July 1, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) (T) Nonrecurring Monthly Charges USOC Rates 1st Add'l. A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination 4. Fiber Advantage $^{\rm SM}$ (T) DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (i) 1 YEAR PLAN - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3 with Terminal Equipment at an End Z31AC \$2,970.00 User Location \$2,750.00 $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber Advantagesm DS3 with Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location Z31AP 2,310.00 2,750.00 $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3 without Terminal Equipment at an End User location ZO1AC 2,100.00 2,310.00 $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES(Cont'd) (T) Nonrecurring Monthly Charges USOC Rates Add'l. 1st A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination 4. Fiber Advantage $^{\rm SM}$ (T) DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (Cont'd) (i) 1 YEAR PLAN (Cont'd) - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3 without Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location ZO1AP \$1,710.00 \$2,310.00 $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 with Terminal Equipment at an End User location Z31AC ICB ICB $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 with Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location Z31AP ICB ICB $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) (T) Nonrecurring Monthly Charges Add'l. USOC Rates 1st A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination 4. Fiber Advantage $^{\rm SM}$ (T) DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (Cont'd) (i) 1 YEAR PLAN (Cont'd) - Fiber AdvantageSm DS3x3 without Terminal Equipment at an End User ICB location ZO1AC ICB $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 without Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location ZO1AP ICB ICB $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF					
G8. ACCESS	SERVICES	5			
8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)					/ m \
6.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (COIL d)					(T)
			Nonrec	urrina	
		Monthly		rges	
	USOC	Rates	1st	Add'l.	
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd)					
- Per point of termination					
4. Fiber Advantage SM					(T)
DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability					
Payment Plan (Cont'd)					
(ii) 3 YEAR PLAN					
am am					
- Fiber Advantage SM					
DS3 with Terminal					
Equipment at an End User location	Z33AC	\$2,420.00	MO	1	
USET TOCALTOIN	Z33AC	\$2,420.00	NO	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	
n'i ai gm					
- Fiber Advantage sm DS3 with Terminal					
Equipment at an IC					
POT location	Z33AP	1,980.00	NO	_{NA} 1	
101 100001011	ZJJAI	1,000.00	110	NA-	
- Fiber Advantage sm					
DS3 without Terminal					
Equipment at an End					
User location	ZO3AC	1,760.00	NO	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	
oper roduction	203110	1,,00.00	110	IVA	
- Fiber Advantage sm					
DS3 without Terminal					
Equipment at an IC POT					
location	ZO3AP	1,375.00	NO	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	
					I

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) (T) Nonrecurring Monthly Charges USOC Rates 1st Add'l. A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination 4. Fiber Advantage $^{\rm SM}$ (T) DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (Cont'd) (ii) 3 YEAR PLAN (Cont'd) - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 with Terminal Equipment at an End Z33AC ICB User location NO $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 with Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location Z33AP ICB NO $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 without Terminal Equipment at an End User location ZO3AC ICB $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ NO

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF					
G8. ACCESS	SERVICES				
8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)					(T)
				urring	
		Monthly	Char		
	USOC	Rates	1st	<u>Add'l.</u>	
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination					
4 Diban Admontana SM					/ m \
 Fiber Advantagesm DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (Cont'd) 					(T)
(ii) 3 YEAR PLAN (Cont'd)					
- Fiber Advantage Sm DS3x3 without Terminal Equipment at an IC POT					
location	ZO3AP	ICB	NO	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	
- Fiber Advantage sm DS3x12 with Terminal Equipment at an End User					
location	Z23EE	ICB	NO	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	
- Fiber Advantage Sm DS3x12 with Terminal Equipment at an IC POT					
location - Fiber Advantage sm	Z23AE	ICB	NO	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	
- DS3x12 without Terminal Equipment at an End					
User location	Z23EO	ICB	NO	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	
- Fiber Advantage Sm DS3x12 without Terminal Equipment at an IC POT				1	
location	Z23AO	ICB	NO	$^{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) (T) Nonrecurring Monthly Charges USOC Rates Add'l. 1st A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination 4. Fiber Advantage $^{\rm SM}$ (T) DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (Cont'd) (iii) 5 YEAR PLAN - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3 with Terminal Equipment at an End User location ICB Z35AC NO $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3 with Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location Z35AP ICB NO $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSm DS3 without Terminal Equipment at an End User location ZO5AC ICB $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ NO

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) (T) Nonrecurring Monthly Charges USOC Rates 1st Add'l. A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination 4. Fiber AdvantageSM (T) DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (Cont'd) (iii) 5 YEAR PLAN (Cont'd) - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3 without Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location ZO5AP \$1,980.00 NO $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber AdvantageSm DS3x3 with Terminal Equipment at an End User location Z35AC ICB NO $_{\rm NA}$ 1 - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 with Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location Z35AP ICB NO NA^{1} - Fiber AdvantageSM DS3x3 without Terminal Equipment at an End User location ZO5AC ICB NO $_{\rm NA}^{\rm 1}$ - Fiber Advantagesm DS3x3 without Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location ZO5AP ICB NO NA^{1}

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

location

8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)					
	Monthly		curring harge	3	
	Rate	1st	Add'	l. USOC	
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION (Cont'd) - Per point of termination (Cont'd)					
4. Fiber Advantage DS3 and DS3x3 Rate Stability Payment Plan (Cont'd)					(T)
(iii) 5 Year Plan (Cont'd)					
- Fiber Advantage DS3x12 with Terminal Equipment at an End User location	ICB	ICB	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	Z25EE	
- Fiber Advantage DS3x12 with Terminal Equipment at an IC POT location	ICB	ICB	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	Z25AE	
- Fiber Advantage DS3x12 without Terminal Equipment at an End User location	ICB	ICB	$_{ m NA}^{ m 1}$	Z25EO	
- Fiber Advantage DS3x12 without Terminal Equipment at an IC POT			-		

NOTE 1: For DS3 service, the charge for each point of termination is the charge shown for the 1st charge.

Continued

NA¹ Z25A0

Advice Letter No. 23399 Issued by Date Filed: Dec. 3, 2002

Decision No. Linda S. Vandeloop Effective: Jan. 12, 2003

> **Executive Director** Resolution No.

ICB

ICB

Z

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd)

8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

B. CHANNEL MILEAGE

Monthly Rates USOC Per Mile Fixed

1. 1.544 Mbps

a. Mileage Bands

0 None None 1L5XX Over 0 \$125.00 \$25.00 1L5XX (R)

Fiber Advantage $^{\rm sm}$

0 None None 1L5XX Over 0 125.00 25.00 1L5XX (R)

z Correction

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18359

Issued by

Date Filed: July 15, 1996

Decision No.

A.E. Swan

Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

Executive Director

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) B. CHANNEL MILEAGE (Cont'd)				
	Month Fixed	ly Rates Per Mile	USOC CABS/CRIS	(N)
1. 1.544 Mbps (Cont'd) a. Mileage Bands (Cont'd)				
Collocation				
- Month-to-month				
0 Over 0	None \$118.53	None \$23.71	1L5XX/1L5XX 1L5XX/1L5XX	
- One Year Term Plan				
0 Over 0	None \$105.00	None \$20.00	1L5XX/1L5X1 1L5XX/1L5X1	
- Two Year Term Plan				
0 Over 0	None \$95.00	None \$18.00	1L5XX/1L5PS 1L5XX/1L5PS	
- Three Year Term Plan				
0 Over 0	None \$85.00	None \$17.00	1L5XX/1L5X3 1L5XX/1L5X3	
- Five Year Term Plan				
0 Over 0	None \$75.00	None \$16.00	1L5XX/1L5X5 1L5XX/1L5X5	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 23801

Issued by

Date Filed: May 21, 2003

Decision No.

Cynthia Wales

Effective: July 1, 2003

Executive Director

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (CONT'D)
 8.2.2 RATES (CONT'D)

8.2.2 RATES (CONT'D) B. CHANNEL MILEAGE (CONT'D)				
	USOC	Monthly Fixed	Rates Per Mile	
1. 1.544 Mbps (Cont'd)	<u>050C</u>	<u>r1xeu</u>	<u>Per Mile</u>	
b. Flexible Mileage				
4 Channels				
Over 0	FT1M4	\$155.00	\$10.00	
6 Channels				
0	FT1M6	None	None	
Over 0	FT1M6	155.00	12.50	
8 Channels				
0	FT1M8	None	None	
Over 0	FT1M8	155.00	14.00	
12 Channels				
0	FT1M1	None	None	
Over 0	FT1M1	155.00	16.00	
24 Channels				
0	FT1M2	None	None	
Over 0	FT1M2	155.00	31.00	
Obanasa in	No	nrecurring	Charge	
Change in Capacity				
Per circuit SCCFT		\$250.00		(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057

Issued by A. E. Swan Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES	
G8. ACCESS SERVICES	
0 0 HIGH CAPACIES (CENTIA)	
8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)	
B. CHANNEL MILEAGE (Cont'd)	
D. CHEWILL FILLEROL (COILC Q)	
	(D)
2. Reserved	(D)
	(T)
	(-)
	(D)
	(b)
	Continued

Advice Letter No. 18359 Issued by Date Filed: July 15, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

	FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES G8. ACCESS SE		EXCHANGES		
8.2.2 RATE	CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) CS AND CHARGES (Cont'd) EL MILEAGE (Cont'd)				
3. Fiber	Advantage 44.736 Mbps ¹	Month	ly Rates		z
		<u>Fixed</u>	<u>Per Mile</u>	USOC	
Mi	leage Bands				
-	1 Year Plan				
	0 Over 0	None \$833.00	None \$66.00	1L5XX 1L5XX	(C)
	3 Year Plan	·	•		
	0	None	None	1L5X3	(0)
	Over 0	675.00	44.00	1L5X3	(C)
_	5 Year Plan				
	0 Over 0	None 650.00	None 44.00	1L5X5 1L5X5	(C)
					(D)
					(D)
					(Þ)
					(D)
NOTE 1:	If a customer chooses to order a applicable to that service would				Z
	channel mileage rates.			Continued	

Advice Letter No. 18359 Issued by Date Filed: July 15, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) Z C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS Nonrecurring Monthly Charge 1st Add'l. USOC Rate 1. Multiplexing (D) (D) DS3 to DS1 or Fiber Advantage DS1 Option 11 Option 2² - Per arrangement \$500.00 \$500.00 \$400.00z MQ3/MQ4 (D) (D) DS1 or Fiber Advantage DS1 to Voice³ - Per arrangement 400.00 None None MQ1 NOTE 1: A channel of this DS3 can be connected to a DS1. NOTE 2: A channel of this DS3 can be connected to a DS1 and reconfigured within the DCS hub. NOTE 3: A channel of this DS1 to the Hub can be used for a Digital Data Service. z Correction Continued

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd)
- 8.2.2 RATES (Cont'd)
- C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS (Cont'd)

Monthly Nonrecurring USOC Rates Charges

- 2. Reserved
- 3. Advanced Digital Network Interface Arrangement

- per termination

MQO \$115.50

NONE

4. Network Reconfiguration Service

> - per Fiber AdvantageSM DS3 termination, per channel termination

(T) CNND3 300.00 (I) None (R)

(D)

(D)

Continued

Date Filed: Apr. 21, 2004

Advice Letter No. 24870 Issued by

Cynthia Wales Decision No. Effective: May 31, 2004

Executive Director

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES		CHAIOLD		
8.2 HIGH CAPACITY SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.2.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS (Cont'd)				Z
5. Rollover				
		urring rge Add'l.	USOC	
- Per Point of Termination				
- DS1 - DS3 - DS3x3		\$250.00 206.00 618.00	SVR SVR SVR	
6. Rollover when Point of Termination Changes				
- Per point of Termination				
- DS1 - DS3	427.00 427.00	321.00 321.00	SVRPT SVRPT	
				(D)
		urring rge		Z
7. Fiber Advantage Diversity				Z
- Per DS1, DS3, DS3x3 or DS3x12 service	\$20	0.00	SHF	(T)
z Corection - Material format incorrectly shown	on Advice	Letter No	. 18042	
effective February 7, 1996.			Continued	

Advice Letter No. 18359 Issued by Date Filed: July 15, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.3 ADVANCED DIGITAL NETWORK

8.3.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. All terms and conditions relating to the individual service offerings found in this tariff schedule as specified on the List of Services (g.3. Preceding) can be found in the tariff schedule indicated next to that service. All of these terms and conditions are applicable to the provisions of service from this tariff.

8.3.2 RATES

		Monthly	Nonrecurring
	USOC	Rates	<u>Charges</u>
A. CHANNEL TERMINATION			
- Per point of Termination			
Fixed Speeds			
2.4 Kbps	VAN++	\$75.00	(I) \$1,200.00 (I)
4.8 Kbps	VAN++	75.00	1,200.00
9.6 Kbps	VAN++	75.00	1,200.00
19.2 Kbps	VAN++	75.00	1,200.00
56.0 Kbps	VAN++	75.00	1,200.00
64.0 Kbps	VAN++	75.00	(I) 1,200.00 (I)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 20468 Issued by Date Filed: Aug. 6, 1999

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Sept. 5, 1999

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.3 ADVANCED DIGITAL NETWORK (Cont'd)

8.3.2 RATES (Cont'd)

8.3.2 RATES (Cont'd)			
		Monthly Ra	
B. CHANNEL MILEAGE	USOC	<u>Fixed</u>	<u>Per Mile</u>
- Per Mile			
Fixed Speeds			
2.4 Kbps 4.8 Kbps 9.6 Kbps 19.2 Kbps 56.0 Kbps 64.0 Kbps	1L5XX 1L5XX 1L5XX 1L5XX 1L5XX 1L5XX	\$25.00 (I) 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 (I)	\$6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS 1. Bridging			
- per port	DFOBR	6.00	None
2. Secondary Channel			
- per station	DFOSC	4.85	None

Continued

Advice Letter No. 20468 Issued by Date Filed: Aug. 6, 1999

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Sept. 5, 1999

Managing Director

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.3 ADVANCED DIGITAL NETWORK (Cont'd) 8.3.2 RATES (Cont'd) C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS (Cont'd)		Monthly No	onrecurring
	USOC	Rates	<u>Charges</u>
3. Network Reconfiguration Service			
			(D)
			(D)
			(D)
- per Channel Termination			
- DSO	DFOCO	\$10.00 (I)	None
- DS1	DFOCO	40.00 (I)	None
- Per service arrangement			
- 4 DS0	DFOC4	12.50 (I)	None
- 6 DSO	DFOC6	15.00 (I)	None
- 8 DSO	DFOC8	17.50 (I)	None
- 12 DS0	DFOC1	20.00 (I)	None
- 24 DS0	DFOCO	40.00 (I)	None

Material omitted now on Sheet 25.1.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24870 Issued by Date Filed: Apr. 21, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: May 31, 2004

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES 8.3 ADVANCED DIGITAL NETWORK (Cont'd) 8.3.2 RATES (Cont'd) C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS (Cont'd) Monthly Nonrecurring USOC Rates Charges 3. Network Reconfiguration Service (Cont'd) (d) Network Reconfiguration Service (Cont'd) Network Reconfiguration (N) Service Database - Per Customer FN6DD \$120.00 database \$2,400.00 Network Reconfiguration Service Access Arrangement - per Secure ID Card RNQPA 120.00 (N) None (L) 4. Advanced Digital Network Channel Interface - per channel MQQ 26.40 357.00 (L)

(L) Formerly on Sheet 25.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24870 Issued by Date Filed: Apr. 21, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: May 31, 2004

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.3 ADVANCED DIGITAL NETWORK (Cont'd)
- 8.3.2 RATES (Cont'd)
- C. OPTIONAL FEATURES AND FUNCTIONS (Cont'd)

		USOC	Monthly <u>Rates</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charges</u>	
5.	Central Office Multiplexing				
	- Per arrangement				
	- Up to 20 2.4 kbps services	QSU24	\$125.00	None	
	- Up to 10 4.8 kbps services	QSU48	125.00	None	
	- Up to 5 9.6 kbps services	QSU96	125.00	None	
6.	Through-connect, 64 kbps cross- connection				
	- Per cross-connect	DFOTC	None	\$30.00 (1	1)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057 Issued by A. E. Swan

Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.4 COORDINATED END USER SERVICE (CE-US)

8.4.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- A. All terms and conditions relating to the individual service offerings found in this tariff schedule as specified on the list of services (g.3. Preceding) can be found in the tariff schedule indicated next to that service. All of these terms and conditions are applicable to the provisions of service from this tariff.
- B. All rates and charges may be adjusted at a later date.

8.4.2 RATES

A. Conversion Charge*, Utility Special Access End Link. (Voice Grade, Digital Services or HICAP)

		Nonrecurring Charge	USOC
	- Per Link	\$10.00	CEUSL*
В.	Conversion Charge*, IC Mid-Link and/or LEC End-Link. (Voice Grade, Digital Services or 1.544 Mbps HiCAP)		

	Charge	USOC	
- Per Link	\$46.00	CEUSC*	(N)

Nonrecurring

*Denotes adding CE-US to existing service.

(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057

Issued by A. E. Swan Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

Executive Director

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.4 COORDINATED END USER SERVICE (CE-US) (Cont'd)
- 8.4.2 RATES (Cont'd)
 - C. Utility Special Access End Link; (Digital Services, 1.544 Mbps HiCAP or Voice Grade)

	Nonrecurring	Monthry	
	Charge	Rate	<u>USOC</u>
- Per Link	\$10.00	\$3.00	CEUSE*

D. IC MID LINK AND/OR LEC END LINK, PER LINK:

	Nonrecurring Charge	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	USOC
Digital Services, per link	\$210.00	\$27.00	CEUSD*
HiCAP (1.544 Mbps) per link	200.00	21.00	CEUSH*
Voice Grade per link	140.00	9.00	CEUSV*

E. Minimum Payment Period

The minimum payment period is twelve months.

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 18042 Decision No. 95-12-057 Issued by A. E. Swan

Date Filed: Feb. 2, 1996 Effective: Feb. 7, 1996

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICES

(N)

8.5.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- A. All terms and conditions relating to the individual service offerings found in this tariff schedule as specified on the list of services (G3. preceding) can be found in the tariff schedule indicated next to that service. All of these terms and conditions are applicable to the provisions of service from this tariff.
- B. All rates and charges may be adjusted at a later date.

(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341 Issued by Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

(N)

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICES (Cont'd)

8.5.2 DEFINITION OF TERMS

Types of Connections for Primary Node Links and Central Office Access Ports:

STS1/DS1: provides for 28 DS1 (Local Loop Access Links - copper or Fiber Advantage) services from the customer's premises to the central office Digital Crossconnect System onto the STS-1 interface.

STS1/DS3: provides for DS3 to DS3 crossconnect of Local Loop Access Links or Fiber Advantage service from the customer's premises to the central office onto the STS-1 interface.

STS1 hardwired for DS3: provides for DS3 services from the customer premises through the central office bypassing all electronic crossconnect equipment (Capacity is one DS3).

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341 Issued by Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

	G8. ACCESS SERVICES			
8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERV	ICE			(N)
8.5.3 RATES AND CHARGES				
A. MILEAGE				
		USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	
1. Dedicated Ring				
- per interoffice mile				
155 Mbps (OC3)	0 - 10 miles over 10 miles	1L8XX 1L8XX	NO \$145.00	
622 Mbps (OC12)	0 - 10 miles over 10 miles	1L8XX 1L8XX	NO 485.00	
2.4 Gbps (OC48)	0 - 10 miles over 10 miles	1L8XX 1L8XX	NO 968.00	
2. Circuit Service				
- per interoffice mile				
155 Mbps (OC3c) 622 Mbps (STS-12)		1L8XX 1L8XX	145.00 485.00	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341

Issued by

Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No.

A.E. Swan

Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

Executive Director

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICES (Cont'd)

DEDICATED RING FEE			
		Monthly	Nonrecurring
	USOC	Rate	Charge
. Interoffice			
- per CO Node to CO Node Link			
3 Year Plan			
155 Mbps (OC3)	DEDF3	\$ 440.00	\$165.00
622 Mbps (OC12)	DEDF3	495.00	165.00
2.4 Gbps (OC48)	DEDF3	990.00	165.00
5 Year Plan			
155 Mbps (OC3)	DEDF5	385.00	NO
622 Mbps (OC12)	DEDF5	440.00	NO
2.4 Gbps (OC48)	DEDF5	880.00	NO
2. Local Loop			
- per CO Node to Premises Node Link			
(within the customer's wire center)			
3 Year Plan			
155 Mbps (OC3)	DEDL3	990.00	165.00
622 Mbps (OC12)	DEDL3	1540.00	165.00
2.4 Gbps (OC48)	DEDL3	2090.00	165.00
5 Year Plan			
155 Mbps (OC3)	DEDL5	880.00	NO
622 Mbps (OC12)	DEDL5	1265.00	NO
2.4 Gbps (OC48)	DEDL5	1650.00	NO

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341 Issued by Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

G8. ACCESS SERVI	CES		~	
8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.5.1 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) B. DEDICATED RING FEE (Cont'd)				(N)
	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring Charge	
3. Alternate Wire Center				
- per CO Node to Premises Node Link (outside of customer's wire center)				
3 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)		\$1320.00 1430.00 2420.00	165.00	
5 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)	DEDA5 DEDA5 DEDA5	1210.00	NO NO	(N)

Continued

Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Advice Letter No. 18341 Issued by

Decision No. A.E. Swan

A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES G8. ACCESS SER		LEC EXCHANGE	IS	
8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.5.1 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)				(N)
C. NODES: CO AND PREMISESper node				
	USOC	Monthly No <u>Rate</u>	onrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
1. CO Node for Dedicated Ring				
3 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)	NODC3 NODC3	\$2145.00 2420.00 5500.00	\$1540.00 1760.00 3410.00	
5 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)	NODC5 NODC5 NODC5	1760.00 1980.00 4785.00	NO NO NO	
2. Premises Node for Dedicated Ring				
3 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)	NODD3 NODD3 NODD3	2970.00 3300.00 6545.00	1540.00 1760.00 3410.00	
5 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)	NODD5 NODD5 NODD5	2145.00 2420.00 5445.00	NO NO	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341

Issued by

Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan

Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

Executive Director

G8. ACCESS SE		TO EXCITATION	<u> </u>	
8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.5.1 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) C. NODES: CO AND PREMISES (Cont'd) - per node (Cont'd)				(N)
	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
3. Customer Provided Node for Dedicated Ring				
3 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)	NODN3 NODN3 NODN3	\$770.00 880.00 990.00		
5 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3) 622 Mbps (OC12) 2.4 Gbps (OC48)	NODN5 NODN5 NODN5	660.00 770.00 880.00	NO NO NO	
4. CO Node for Two-point (circuit service) Configuration				
Month-to-Month				
155 Mbps (OC3/3c) 622 Mbps (STS12)	NOCCM NOCCM	1320.00 4950.00		
1 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3/3c) 622 Mbps (STS12)	NOCC1 NOCC1	1210.00 4400.00		
3 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3/3c) 622 Mbps (STS12)	NOCC3	990.00 3300.00		
5 Year Plan				
155 Mbps (OC3/3c) 622 Mbps (STS12)	NOCC5 NOCC5	770.00 2310.00		(N)
			Continued	

Advice Letter No. 18341 Issued by Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICES (Cont'd) 8.5.1 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) D. LOCAL LOOP ACCESS LINK (N) Nonrecurring Monthly Charge USOC Rate Add'l 1st - per link (with equipment) Month-to-Month 155 Mbps (OC3c) LLALM \$8360.00 \$61800.00 \$30900.00 1 Year Plan 6930.00 6600.00 155 Mbps (OC3c) LLAL1 3300.00 3 Year Plan 155 Mbps (OC3c) LLAL3 3850.00 3300.00 1650.00 5 Year Plan 155 Mbps (OC3c) 3190.00 LLAL5 NO NO (N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341

Issued by

Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No.

A.E. Swan

Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

Executive Director

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICES (Cont'd)
- 8.5.1 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
- E. PREMISES ACCESS PORTS

	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecui <u>Charg</u> <u>1st</u>	_	
- per port					(N)
Month-to-Month					
1.5 Mbps (DS1)	LSA1M	\$110.00	\$770.00	\$385.00	
45 Mbps (DS3)	LSA3M	400.00	770.00	385.00	
155 Mbps (OC3c)	LSAOM	814.00	770.00	385.00	
1 Year Plan					
1.5 Mbps (DS1)	LSA11	100.00	770.00	385.00	
45 Mbps (DS3)	LSA31	363.00	770.00	385.00	
155 Mbps (OC3c)	LSA01	726.00	770.00	385.00	
3 Year Plan					
1.5 Mbps (DS1)	LSA13	72.00	385.00	193.00	
45 Mbps (DS3)	LSA33	280.00	385.00	193.00	
155 Mbps (OC3c)	LSA03	572.00	385.00	193.00	
5 Year Plan					
1.5 Mbps (DS1)	LSA15	61.00	NO	NO	
45 Mbps (DS3)	LSA35	242.00	NO	NO	
155 Mbps (OC3c)	LSA05	539.00	NO	NO	
					(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341

Issued by

Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No.

A.E. Swan

Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

Executive Director

G8. A	ACCESS SERVI				
8.5 SONET RING AND ACCESS SERVICES 8.5.3 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)	(Cont'd)				
	<u>USOC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecur <u>Charge</u> <u>1st</u>	_	
E. Premises Access Ports (Cont'd)					
Additional Connection for 2.4 Gps (OC48): - per port					(N)
Month-to-Month					
622 Mbps	LSABM	\$2420.00	\$770.00	\$385.00	
1 Year Plan					
622 Mbps	LSAB1	2200.00	770.00	385.00	
3 Year Plan					
622 Mbps	LSAB3	1925.00	385.00	192.00	
5 Year Plan					
622 Mbps	LSAB5	1650.00	NO	NO	
					(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 18341

Issued by

Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No.

A.E. Swan

Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

Executive Director

		G8.	ACCESS SERVI	ICES			
		AND ACCESS SERVICES D CHARGES (Cont'd)	(Cont'd)				
F. CENTR	AL OF	FICE ACCESS PORTS					
				M + la l	37		(N)
			USOC	Monthly Rate	Nonrecui Charge		
				<u> </u>	1st	<u>Add'l</u>	
- per	port						
Mon	th-to-	-Month					
51	Mbps	(STS1 harwired)	LSADM	\$ 302.00	\$660.00	\$330.00	
		(STS1/DS3)	LSASM	302.00	660.00	330.00	
		(STS1/DS1)	LSAWM	1100.00	660.00	330.00	
155	Mbps	(OC3/c-48)	LSA4M	825.00	660.00	330.00	
155	Mbps	(OC3/c-12	LSACM	407.00	660.00	330.00	
622	Mbps	(STS12)	LSATM	907.00	660.00	330.00	
<u>1 Y</u>	ear Pi	<u>lan</u>					
51	Mbps	(STS1 harwired)	LSAD1	275.00	660.00	330.00	
51	Mbps	(STS1/DS3)	LSAS1	275.00	660.00	330.00	
51	Mbps	(STS1/DS1)	LSAW1	968.00	660.00	330.00	
155	Mbps	(OC3/c-48)	LSA41	726.00	660.00	330.00	
155	Mbps	(OC3/c-12	LSAC1	363.00	660.00	330.00	
622	Mbps	(STS12)	LSAT1	825.00	660.00	330.00	
<u>3 Y</u>	ear Pi	<u>lan</u>					
51	Mbps	(STS1 harwired)	LSAD3	192.00	330.00	165.00	
51	Mbps	(STS1/DS3)	LSAS3	192.00	330.00	165.00	
51	Mbps	(STS1/DS1)	LSAW3	715.00	330.00	165.00	
155	Mbps	(OC3/c-48)	LSA43	522.00	330.00	165.00	
155	Mbps	(OC3/c-12	LSAC3	259.00	330.00	165.00	
622	Mbps	(STS12)	LSAT3	578.00	330.00	165.00	
<u>5 Y</u>	ear Pi	<u>lan</u>					
51	Mbps	(STS1 harwired)	LSAD5	165.00	NO	NO	
		(STS1/DS3)	LSAS5	165.00	NO	NO	
51	Mbps	(STS1/DS1)	LSAW5	605.00	NO	NO	
155	Mbps	(OC3/c-48)	LSA45	440.00	NO	NO	
		(OC3/c-12	LSAC5	220.00	NO	NO	
622	Mbps	(STS12)	LSAT5	495.00	NO	NO	
							(N)
						Continued	

Advice Letter No. 18341 Issued by Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

FACILITIES BASED LOCAL SERVICES IN OTHER LEC EXCHANGES GR ACCESS SERVICES

	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecur <u>Charge</u> 1st	
. Primary Node Link				
- per link				
3 Year Plan				
51 Mbps (STS1 harwired)	PLNB3	\$1540.00	\$440.00	\$220.00
51 Mbps (STS1/DS3)	PNLD3	1540.00	440.00	220.00
51 Mbps (STS1/DS1)	PNLC3	1925.00	440.00	220.00
155 Mbps (OC3/c-48) 155 Mbps (OC3/c-12)	PNLF3 PNLE3	3190.00 2200.00	440.00 440.00	220.00 220.00
	TNEES	2200.00	110.00	220.00
5 Year Plan				
51 Mbps (STS1 harwired)	PLNB5	1430.00	NO	NO
51 Mbps (STS1/DS3)	PNLD5	1430.00	NO	NO
51 Mbps (STS1/DS1)	PNLC5	1815.00	NO	NO
155 Mbps (OC3/c-48)	PNLF5	3080.00	NO	NO
155 Mbps (OC3/c-12)	PNLE5	2090.00	NO	NO

Advice Letter No. 18341 Issued by Date Filed: July 5, 1996

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: Aug. 14, 1996

Executive Director Resolution No.

Continued

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.6 VIDEO SERVICE (Ņ)

8.6.1 BASIC CHANNEL DESCRIPTION

A Video channel is a channel with one-way transmission capability for a standard 525 line/60 field monochrome, or National Television Systems Committee color, video signal and one or more associated audio signal(s)as described below. The provision and the bandwidth of the associated audio signal(s) is a function of the channel interface selected by the customer. Video channels are provided between customer designated premises via a Utility Video Hub.

The technical specifications and compatible channel interfaces are set forth in Technical Reference PUB 62504, GR-338-CORE and L-720026 PB/NB. The Utility will conform to the transmission specification standards contained in the Technical References for each service. A customer may accept a Video Service that does not conform to transmission specification standards but will not be eligible to receive a Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions as described in Section 2.4.4 of Schedule Cal.P.U.C 175-T.

A. ANALOG VIDEO SERVICE

The bandwidth for analog video service is either 30 Hz to 4.5Mhz or 30 Hz to 6.6 MHz. The associated audio signal(s) may be either diplexed or provided as one to four separate channels.

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 20330 Issued by Date Filed: June 4, 1999

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: July 14, 1999

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.6 VIDEO SERVICE (Cont'd)

(N)

(N)

8.6.2 REGULATIONS

A. MINIMUM PERIODS

The minimum service period for full-time Video Service is one month. The minimum service period for part-time and occasional Video and Program Audio services is one day (i.e., a continuous 24-hour period not limited to a calendar day), even though the service will be provided only for the duration of the event specified on the order (e.g., one-half hour, two hours, five hours, etc.).

B. SERVICE ORDERING

The regulations for Ordering Video Service are set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. 175-T, Section 5, Ordering Options. Where rates are not specified in this Schedule, the rates stated in 175-T shall apply.

C. SERVICE CONFIGURATION

There is one type of service configuration over which Special Access Video Service is provided: two-point service.

1. Two-Point Service

A two-point Video service connects two customer- designated premises either directly or through a Utility Hub.

D. BILLING REGULATIONS

The rules and regulations for billing these Video Services are set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. 175-T, Section 7.4.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 20330 Issued by Date Filed: June 4, 1999

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: July 14, 1999

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.6 VIDEO SERVICE (Cont'd)

(以)

(1/1)

8.6.3 VIDEO HUBS

The Utility will designate certain Hubs for Video Services. Fulltime service provided between customer designated premises and a Hub will billed accordingly at the monthly rates set forth following for a Channel Termination, Optional Features and Functions, and Channel Mileage, as applicable. The rate elements required to provide the part-time or occassional service (i.e., Channel Termination, Optional Features and Functions, and Channel Mileage, as applicable) will be billed at daily rates for the duration of the service requested.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 20330 Issued by Date Filed: June 4, 1999

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: July 14, 1999

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

Monthly

Daily

8.6. VIDEO SERVICE (Cont'd)

(N)

8.6.4 RATES AND CHARGES

A. CHANNEL TERMINATION¹

- Per point of termination

	USOC	<u>Rates</u>	<u>Rates</u>
1. Analog			
- TV-1 or 2	TMEV1	\$531.18	\$88.53
- 4TV-5	TMEV4	531.18	88.53
- 6TV-5	TMEV6	531.18	88.53
- TV-15	TMEV5	531.18	88.53

B. CHANNEL MILEAGE

		<u>Monthl</u>	y Rates	Daily	Rates
	USOC	Fixed	Per Mile	Fixed	Per Mile
1. Analog Video					
Mileage Bands					
0	1L5XX	None	None	None	None
Over 0 to 4	1L5XX	\$115.77	\$88.53	\$19.30	\$14.76
Over 4 to 8	1L5XX	115.77	\$88.53	\$19.30	\$14.76
Over 8 to 25	1L5XX	115.77	\$88.53	\$19.30	\$14.76
Over 25 to 50	1L5XX	115.77	\$88.53	\$19.30	\$14.76
Over 50	1L5XX	115.77	\$88.53	\$19.30	\$14.76

NOTE 1: Additional Engineering applies to service installation. Special Construction will apply where appropriate.

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 20330 Issued by Date Filed: June 4, 1999

Decision No. A.E. Swan Effective: July 14, 1999

COMPETITIVE	LOCAL	CARRIER	TARIFF
-------------	-------	---------	--------

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.7 GIGAMAN® SERVICE (T)

8.7.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- A. All terms and conditions relating to the individual service offerings found in this tariff schedule as specified on the list of services (G3. preceding) can be found in the tariff schedule indicated next to that service. All of these terms and conditions are applicable to the provisions of service from this tariff, unless listed as an exception following:
- (N)

- Alternate Wire Center Diversity is not available

(N)

(T)

- B. All rates and charges may be adjusted at a later date.
- C. GigaMAN® service is available at the listed rates in this tariff where facilities and operating conditions permit. Where facilities can only be provided as a Special Construction offering, special construction charges as set forth in Schedule C.P.U.C. 175-T, Section 15 on an Individual Case Basis (ICB will apply).

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24981 Issued by Date Filed: May 14, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: June 23, 2004

	COMPETITIVE LO G8. ACCE	<u>CAL CARRIE</u> ESS SERVICE			
8.7 (GIGAMAN® SERVICE (Cont'd)				(T)
8.7.2	RATES AND CHARGES				
		<u>USOC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	NonRecurring <u>Charge</u>	
A.	Channel Termination				
	- 1 Year Plan	LNVX1	\$3,300.00	\$1,500.00	
	- 2 Year Plan	LNVX2	\$3,100.00	\$1,500.00	(N)
	- 3 Year Plan	LNVX3	\$2,850.00	\$1,500.00	
	- 5 Year Plan	LNVX5	\$2,500.00	\$1,500.00	
	- Monthly Extension	LNVXM	\$3,800.00	None	
В.	Channel Mileage				
			Monthly		
	Mileage Bands	USOC	<u>Fixed</u>	<u>Per Mile</u>	
	- 1 Year Plan O Over 0	1L5X1 1L5X1	None \$250.00	None \$125.00	
	- 2 Year Plan O Over 0	1L5X2 1L5X2	None \$225.00	None \$115.00	(N) (N)
	- 3 Year Plan O Over O	1L5X3 1L5X3	None \$200.00	None \$100.00	
	- 5 Year Plan O Over O	1L5X5 1L5X5	None \$100.00	None \$75.00	
	- Monthly Extension O Over 0	1L5XX 1L5XX	None \$250.00	None \$125.00	

Advice Letter No. 24981 Issued by Date Filed: May 14, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: June 23, 2004

> **Executive Director** Resolution No.

Continued

COMPETITIVE LOCAL G8. ACCESS		YKT F. F.		
8.7 GIGAMAN [®] SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.7.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)				(T)
	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	NonRecurring <u>Charge</u>	
C. Optional Features				(N)
 Channel Termination Diversity (Local Channel Diversity) 				
- 1 Year Plan	CPAL1	\$750.00	None	
- 2 Year Plan	CPAL2	750.00	None	
- 3 Year Plan	CPAL3	750.00	None	
- 5 Year Plan	CPAL5	750.00	None	
- Monthly Extension	CPALP	750.00	None	
2. Inter-Wire Center Diversity				
- 1 Year Plan	CPAT1	500.00	None	
- 2 Year Plan	CPAT2	500.00	None	
- 3 Year Plan	CPAT3	500.00	None	
- 5 Year Plan	CPAT5	500.00	None	
- Monthly Extension	CPATP	500.00	None	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24981 Issued by Date Filed: May 14, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: June 23, 2004

	SS SERVICES	ALL I		
8.7 GIGAMAN® SERVICE (Cont'd) 8.7.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)				(T)
	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	NonRecurring <u>Charge</u>	
C. Optional Features (Cont'd)				
Repeater *				(N)
- per GigaMAN® Service arranged				
- 1 Year Plan	VU4X1	\$2,400.00	None	
- 2 Year Plan	VU4X2	1,700.00	None	
- 3 Year Plan	VU4X3	1,150.00	None	
- 5 Year Plan	VU4X5	850.00	None	
- Monthly Extension	VU4XP	2,500.00	None	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24981 Issued by Date Filed: May 14, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: June 23, 2004

^{*} Applies to additional Repeaters required to provision the service. Does not apply to the first Repeater designed with the service. (N)

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT SERVICE

(N)

(N)

8.8.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- A. All terms and conditions relating the individual service offering found in this tariff schedule as specified on the list of services (G3 preceding) can be found in the tariff schedule indicated next to that service. All of these terms and conditions are applicable to the provisions of service in this tariff.
- B. All rates and charges may be adjusted at a later date.
- C. Optical Carrier Network (OCN) Point to Point service is available at the listed rates in this tariff where facilities and operating conditions permit. Where facilities can only be provided as a Special Construction offering, special construction charges as set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 15 in an Individual Case Basis (ICB) will apply.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARE			
G8. ACCESS SERV	ICES		
8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO PO	OINT SERVICE (Cont'd)	(N)
8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES			
A. OC-3/OC-3c			
1. Channel Termination/Local Distribution Ch	annel		
a. per Point of Termination	<u>USOC</u>	Monthly Rate	
3 Year Plan	TMECS	ICB	
5 Year Plan	TMECS	ICB	
Monthly Extension	TMECS	ICB	
2. Mileage/Interoffice Transport			
a. Fixed	G3 D G / GD T G		
3 Year Plan	<u>CABS/CRIS</u>		
0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB	
5 Year Plan			
0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB	
Monthly Extension			
0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA S ICB	
b. Per Mile (Variable)			
3 Year Plan			
0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB	
5 Year Plan			
Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB	
Monthly Extension			
0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA S ICB	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

A. OC-3/OC-3c (Cont'd)

- 3. Optional Features and Functions
- a. OC-3 Add/Drop Multiplexing¹

Channel Termination/

Local Distribution Channel

- per arrangement

	USOC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charges</u>
3 Year Plan	MPECX	ICB	None
5 Year Plan	MPECX	ICB	None
Monthly Extension	MPECX	ICB	None
b. Add/Drop Function			
- Per DS3	MXJBX	ICB	None
- Per DS1	MXJAX	ICB	None
c. 1+1 Protection			
<pre>- per OC-3/OC-3c Channel Termination/ Local Distribution Channel</pre>	P8T	ICB	None
d. 1+1 Protection with Cable Survivability			
- Per OC-3/OC-3c			

NOTE 1: Multiplexing between two customer premises only available on speeds OC-3 and OC-12; concatenated services cannot be multiplexed.

Continued

(N)

\$ICB

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

Executive Director Resolution No.

P3S

ICB

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIE.	R TARIFF			
G8. ACCESS SERVICE	IS			
8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT 8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) A. OC-3/OC-3c (Cont'd) 3. Optional Features and Functions (Cont'd)	Γ SERVICE	(Cont'd)		(N)
e. 1+1 Protection with Route Survivability				
	<u>USOC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charges</u>	
- Per OC-3/OC-3c Channel Termination/Local				
Distribution Channel	P8T	Apply P8T Quarter m following S2DXY)		
- Per Quarter Route Mile	S2DXY	ICB	None	(N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CA G8. ACCESS SEF		ARIFF		
8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO 3 8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) A. OC-3/OC-3c (Cont'd) 3. Optional Features and Functions (Cont'd)		ERVICE (Cont'd)	(N)
f. Shared Network Arrangement			Nonrecurring	
	<u>USOC</u>	Monthly Rate	<u>Charges</u>	
- processing Charge per service order	NRBOP	None	ICB	(N)
			Continued	1

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

USOC

- 8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
- 8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
- B. OC-12/OC-12c
- 1. Channel Termination/Local Distribution Channel
- a. per Point of Termination

	<u>CABS/CRIS</u>	Monthly Rate
3 Year Plan	TMECS	ICB
5 Year Plan	TMECS	ICB
Monthly Extension	TMECS	ICB

- 2. Mileage/Interoffice Transport
- a. Fixed

3 Year Plan 0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB	
5 Year Plan 0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB	
Monthly Extension 0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB	
Per Mile			
3 Year Plan			

b.

Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB
5 Year Plan 0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB
Monthly Extension 0 Over 0	NA 1L5XX/1L5XS	NA ICB

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004 Decision No.

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

- 8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
- 8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
- B. OC-12/OC-12c (Cont'd)
- 3. Optional Features and Functions
- a. OC-12/OC-12c Add/Drop Multiplexing¹
 - per arrangement

For arrangement		Monthly	Nonrecurring
	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Rate</u>	<u>Charges</u>
3 Year Plan	MPEDX	ICB	None
5 Year Plan	MPEDX	ICB	None
Monthly Extension	MPEDX	ICB	None
b. Add/Drop Function			
- per OC-3	MXJCX	ICB	None
- per DS-3	MXJBX	ICB	None
c. 1+1 Protection			
per OC-12/OC-12cChannel Termination/Local DistributionChannel	P8T	ICB	None

NOTE 1: Multiplexing between two customer premises only available on speeds ${\rm OC}\text{--}3$ and ${\rm OC}\text{--}12;$ concatenated services cannot be multiplexed.

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

COMPETITIVE LOCAL CARRIER TARIFF G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

B. OC-12/OC-12c (Cont'd)

8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

- 3. Optional Features and Functions (Cont'd)
 - d. 1+1 Protection with Cable Survivability

	<u>USOC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charges</u>
- per OC-12/OC-12c Channel Termination/Local Distribution Channel	P3S	ICB	ICB

- e. 1+1 Protection with Route Survivability
 - per OC-12/OC-12c Channel
 Termination/Local
 Distribution Channel
 Quarter mile rate following (P8T + S2DXY)

- Per Quarter Route Mile S2DXY ICB None (N)

Continued

Advice Letter No. 24574 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 28, 2004

Decision No. Cynthia Wales Effective: Mar. 8, 2004

G8. ACCESS SERVICES

8.8 OPTICAL CARRIER NETWORK (OCN) POINT TO POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

OC-12/OC-12c

8.8.2 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

- B. OC-12/OC-12c (Cont'd)
- 3. Optional Features and Functions (Cont'd)
 - f. Shared Network Arrangement

USOC Monthly Rate Charges

- processing Charge per service order NRBOP None ICB

g. <u>Nonrecurring Charges</u> (N)

	USOC	No	onrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
Administrative Charge,				
- per order				
OC-3/OC-3c OC-12/OC-12c	ORCMX ORCMX	\$	ICB ICB	
Design and Central Office Connection Charge,				
- per circuit				
OC-3/OC-3c OC-12/OC-12c	NRMCK NRMCK		ICB ICB	
Customer Connection Charge,				
- per termination				
OC-3/OC-3c	NRBBL		ICB	

NRBBL

ICB

Continued

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26056 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 13, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Feb. 22, 2005